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Taken from in front of the Lace Mill, this 1962 picture shows the sec-
tion of Main Street soon to be crossed by West Avenue. The white
building on the left is Maurice Siegel’s electrical supply store, which
had to be demolished when West Avenue was extended north, and
thereby became only the second road in Patchogue to cross Main Street.

A 1949 West Main Street photo, looking towards the center of Patchogue. The building on the left,
with the large sign, is the Siegel Brother’s electrical supply store. The fence on the left side of the
picture borders the Lace Mill property and the trolley tracks are still visible in the street.




